
PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURE MEMORANDUM 
#10-2021 

 

DATE:  April 11, 2022  
 
TO:             Honorable Mayor Meredith Leighty and City Council Members 
  
THROUGH: Heather Geyer, City Manager 
 
FROM:     Amanda J. Peterson, Director of Parks, Recreation & Culture 
  Eric Ensey, Senior Planner 
  Nathan Haasis, PE, Senior Engineer 
  
SUBJECT:  CR-74 – Professional Services Agreement Addendum #3 with Cumming 

Management Group 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PURPOSE 
To consider CR-74, a resolution approving Addendum #3 to the contract with Cumming 
Management Group (CMGI) for the Northglenn Civic Center (NGCC) Master Plan Phase I project.  
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2018, City Council approved a Professional Services Agreement with Cumming Management 
Group (then known as Project One). The consultant was retained to provide program and project 
management services associated with the implementation of Phase I of the NGCC project, 
including the construction of the new Northglenn Recreation Center, Senior Center, and Theatre, 
along with the associated public infrastructure. Under the contract, the consultant has performed 
the duties of the owner’s representative and project administrator for the project. The original 
contract was approved for $881,980. Later, a budget reduction of $101,345 was approved through 
a change order, reducing the total to $780,635. 
 
On Dec. 21, 2020, City Council approved Addendum #1 to the Professional Services Agreement, 
increasing the total contract value to $1,111,106. Addendum #1 authorized funding for the 
consultant to provide program and project management services for the implementation of Phase 
II of the NGCC Master Plan, which will include the design and construction of a new city hall 
facility.   
 
On Sept. 27, 2021, City Council approved Addendum #2 to the Professional Services Agreement, 
increasing the total contract value to $1,129,126.30. Addendum #2 authorized scope of services 
exceeding the original contract schedule of 39 months.  
 
UPDATE 
In February 2022, CMGI submitted an estimate of $15,000 to provide support and coordination 
services through September 2022, the end of the commissioning period. This is to ensure 
streamlined communication with general contractor FCI and commissioning consultant Group 14 
through the commissioning of the heating, ventilation and air conditioning system.  

CMGI continues to be a great partner on the Civic Center projects, Phase I and Phase II, and has 
proven to be an asset to the City throughout the project.   
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BUDGET/TIME IMPLICATIONS 
The contract addendum is for a not-to-exceed amount of $15,000. This is included in the overall 
project budget for implementation of Phase I of the NGCC Master Plan. There is no increase to 
the overall project budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Attached is CR-74, a resolution that, if approved, would authorize the Mayor to execute 
Addendum #3 to the contract between the City and Cumming Management Group for Phase I of 
the Northglenn Civic Center Master Plan project in an amount not to exceed $15,000. Staff 
recommends approval of CR-74.  
 
STAFF REFERENCE 
If Council members have any questions, please contact Amanda Peterson, Director of Parks, 
Recreation & Culture, at 303.450.8950 or apeterson@northglenn.org. 
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SPONSORED BY: MAYOR LEIGHTY 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER'S RESOLUTION    RESOLUTION NO. 
 
 
No.                CR-74           

Series of 2022      Series of 2022 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING ADDENDUM #3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN AND CUMMING 
MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC. FOR PROGRAM AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF THE CIVIC CENTER MASTER 
PLAN 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN, 
COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1. Addendum #3 to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of 
Northglenn and Cumming Management Group, Inc., attached hereto, in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000.00 for program and project management services for the implementation of Phase 1 of the 
Civic Center Master Plan is hereby approved and the Mayor is authorized to execute same on 
behalf of the City of Northglenn.  
 

DATED at Northglenn, Colorado, this ____ day of _______________________, 2022. 
 
 

 
      
MEREDITH LEIGHTY 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:      
 
 
       
JOHANNA SMALL, CMC    
City Clerk   
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
COREY Y. HOFFMANN 
City Attorney 
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